From: Douglas Lucas <[ -

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:00 PM

To: Vickers, Tracie <Tracie.Vickers@coffeecounty-ga.gov>

Subject: ORR: M. Hampton silver laptop purchase order, purchase receipt, lost/missing/stolen form

Dear Coffee County Open Records Requests and Coffee County Clerk Tracie Vickers,

Pursuant to open records law, I hereby request -- from Coffee County and its agents -- complete
copies of the following records: any and all purchase orders, any and all purchase receipts, as well
as any and all missing/lost/stolen form(s) for Misty Hampton's silver laptop pictured in security
camera footage from February 22, 2021 (image attached).

My request is made for legitimate journalistic/news-gathering purposes pertinent to the ongoing
nationwide reportage about Coffee County and its elections office.

Iwould like to receive the copies as soon as possible. I understand that according to Coffee County,
if the records cannot be produced within three business days, a timetable for their release will be
provided to me.

I understand that, pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-18-71, I may be charged administrative and copying fees
for the cost to search, retrieve, copy and supervise access to the requested documents. This fee
represents the hourly rate if the lowest paid full-time employee with the necessary skill and training
to respond to my request, with no charge for the first fifteen minutes that it takes to respond to the
request. The charge for copies is generally $.10 per page unless otherwise provided by law. I agree
to pay all copying and/or administrative costs incurred with fulfilling my open records request.

If there are any questions about my request, I may be contacted any time, any day of the week at

I would like to receive my records by email at _

Thanks,

Douglas Lucas
Wednesday, July 26, 2023.
Mailing Address: Douglas Lucas / PO Box 75656 / Seattle WA 98175.


mailto:Tracie.Vickers@coffeecounty-ga.gov

Jennifer Dorminey Herzog <jherzog@hallboothsmith.com>  Fri, Jul 28, 2023 at 11:15 AM

To: Douglas Lucas <[ G -

Cc: "Vickers, Tracie" <Tracie.Vickers@coffeecounty-ga.gov>, "bperkins@olivermaner.com"
<bperkins@olivermaner.com>, "Anthony A. Rowell" <ARowell@hallboothsmith.com>, "Vickers,
Wesley" <Wesley.Vickers@coffeecounty-ga.gov>, Nick Kinsley <NKinsley@hallboothsmith.com>

Good afternoon,

We are in receipt of your request below with regard to “any and all purchase orders, any and all
purchase receipts, as well as any and all missing/lost/stolen form(s) for Misty Hampton's silver
laptop pictured in security camera footage from February 22, 2021 (image attached).”

Coffee County has advised there are no records responsive to your request.

There is no charge for this response.

Jennifer Herzog



